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Department of Commerce,

Bureau of Foreign & Domestiec Commerce,
Washington, D. C.

Gentlemen: Re: XNo, 29.

We are pleased to have your letter of the 1lth,
advising that lr. Fickoff of Reo de Janeiro is interested
t in securing information regarding electric hand driers.

P

We are writing Mr. Eickoff to the effect that we
H have recently established an agent in that City, which

\ prevents us from entertaining propositions from others.,
Thanking you for your interest and assuring you
that we very much appreciate your co-operation, I am
iours vez;y /@:uly.
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February 13, 1939 -
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Mr. W. Ww. Carmon,
Textile Division,

Bureau of Foreign & Domestic Comme
Department of Comnmerce, i
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carmon: 4

In accordance with your letter of October g,
1928, requesting the comment of this office as to the

merits of the electric drying machine, I submit herewith

a report on this subject, dated February 11, orepared
by our Mr. Mickey.

A test of the drying machines on a much larger
scale than was possible in this office will be made
within the near future in several schools of the
District of Columbia. The machines to be used in
thig test will be improved to remedy an important
defect discovered during the tests conducted in this
office.

Very truly yours,

, — |
.1(1

Enclosure. Aoting Chief, Bureau of Efficiency.
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To:

Specialties Division
From: Chicago District Office
Subject: German Machine.

Inclosed are two pamphlets deseric ing the Sani-Dri machine
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manufactured by the Chi . ¥
Shloane. myrL—2e icago Hardware Foundry Company; North
ago, 18, which we have received from our conisct
together with information that = ermen manufaciurer has b;ou:ht
out an electric hand and face drier similar to /theirs, which :as
exhi.bited at the Leipzig Fair. Our client is very much interest-
ed in securing further details, as well as descriptive litersture
regarding this German machine, but they are unzble to supoly us
with any information which might identify the product. It hes
occurred to us, however, that the desired information might be
secured through the American Consul =t Leipzig, and if advissble
we suggest that you refer this request to the State Department
for appropriate action.

F« L. ROBERTS,
District kanager.
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